Thomas Drzazgowski

From: Todd Daoust <todd.daoust@pinnacleco.net>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Thomas Drzazgowski; Kiki Navarro

Subject: FW: The water tower Verizon Wireless TUC Firehouse P 21-15-008
Attachments: Cell Tower Neighborhood Presentation.pptx

Good morning, Tom and Kiki-

I'm providing this email as a summary of our neighborhood meeting to explore alternative desigh concepts for the
proposed site on Camino De Oeste in the TMA. The meeting was held yesterday evening at 530 PM at the NFC Station
where the site is proposed.

The appellant, Paul Weiner, his neighbor (John Murray), and 2 neighbors adjacent to the proposed site were in
attendance. Please note Pinnacle did not conduct a presentation; our attendance was merely to listen to proposed
design concepts and comment on any technical impact.

Mr. Murray, although across the street (Cmo. De Oeste), felt any manner of stealth disguise was "fake", opting for an
artistic form similar to what is shown in the attached.

The 2 adjacent neighbors were irritated Mr. Weiner had come so late to the game in filing his appeal (note we began
working with the neighbors in November 2014) and presenting additional concepts. We viewed the attached
presentation and discussed the contents, but in the end, the adjacent neighbors still felt the faux water tank to be the
least intrusive means of disguising the Cell Site. They feel it is more "southwest"” in nature and more in keeping with the
neighborhood and prevailing architecture in the area. Yet another adjacent neighbor has expressed his opinion below. _

N
L,

Please let me know if you have any additional questions regarding this matter. &=

Respectfully,

Todd E. Daoust

Pinnacle Consulting, Inc

1426 North Marvin Street #101 :
Gilbert, AZ 85233 5
0/480-664-9588 x226

C/602-549-9054

F/480-664-9850 (fax)

From: Adam Brixius

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:17 AM
To: Todd Daoust

Subject: FW: The water tower



From: John | ,

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:14 AM

To: pweiner

Cc: Nancy Richardson; Joseph Durco; Adam Brixius; Ann Houck; Sita Ray; Bram Goldman; Arlene Gilman; Robin Sparks;
verniesparks

Subject: The water tower

You filed the appeal on behalf on bored neighbors miles away then come along at the last minute with some non-
sensical design so you can

add to your portfolio and delay what the neighbors want! As the neighbor with a home closest to the proposed tower, |
say NO WAY to your

doodles and no way to your request for extension. How dare you stall this project moving forward again!  John
Gilman

Law Offices of John L. Gilman
A Professional Corporation
1000 Town Center Drive
Suite 300

Oxnard, California 93036
Phone: 805-654-8494

Fax: 805-654-8404
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